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HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY 

BEVERLY SHORES SOUTH SHORE RAILROAD STATION 

HABS NO. IN-262 

Location: Broadway Avenue and the north side of U.S. Highway 12, 
Beverly Shores, Porter County, Indiana. 

Significance: The Beverly Shores Railroad Station is one of nine 
stations in the Spanish Mission style built in 1929 by Leo W. Post, 
President of the Beverly Shores Construction Co. for Samuel Insull 
of the South Shore Railroad. The "Insull Spanish" style became a 
favorite of the North Shore and the South Shore Lines, both headed 
by Insull. Only two of these stations remain, the Beverly Shores 
Station and a significantly altered station in Highland Park, 
Illinois. 

Description: The station, measuring approximately fifty-six feet 
by thirty-five and one half feet, is an asymmetrical, single-story 
building consisting of four main bays formed by two intersecting 
rectangles with one hipped and one gabled roof, a flat-roofed 
rectangular area, and a set-off, gabled rectangular area. 
Originally, the building had two main functions: it served as a 
ticketing area and waiting room for railroad passengers as well as 
a five-room private residence. These functions are shown on the 
exterior of the building which has a rectangular passenger station 
backing onto a rectangular ticket office attached to a more 
complicated residential area. 

The building is wood-framed construction covered with stucco topped 
with a ceramic tile roof and supported on a poured concrete 
foundation. The windows to the building as well as the entrance to 
the waiting area of the station have been completely filled in with 
pressed plywood and neither part of the station is in use. Windows 
are a combination of small rectangular openings, larger round- 
arched windows, and even larger Tudor-style, pointed-arched 
openings. According to a National Register of Historic Places 
nomination form prepared before the station was boarded up, the 
building contained one sash window while all of the rest were 
either casement, fixed, or combinations of casement and fixed 
windows.1 

An arched portico under the intersecting gable to the left of 
center on the main facade shelters the entrance to the residential 
portion of the station which is oriented toward Broadway. A second 
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1
 Dorinda Partsch, "Beverly Shores South Shore Railroad 

Station," National Register of Historic Places Registration Form, 
prepared 22 March 1988. This nomination form also contains a 
detailed description of the building's interior. (I was not given 
access and therefore have nothing to add to the existing 
description.) 
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entrance to the residential section is found on the rear facade. 
The entrance to the station waiting room, oriented toward the 
railroad tracks, appears to have been a broad arch sheltered under 
a deep eave supported by paired heavy wood brackets. According to 
the National Register nomination form, the entrance contained a 
double front door with and adjacent window on either side.2 A 
twenty-five foot neon sign mounted to the roof of the station with 
two steel poles proclaims "Beverly Shores" in white script on a 
dark blue background. An open chimney has round-arched openings on 
all four of its sides and a ceramic-tiled cap that gives it the 
appearance of a mirador. 

History: The station was built in 1929 by Leo W. Post according to 
a design by Arthur U. Gerber for Samuel Insull, head of the 
Chicago, South Shore and South Bend Railroad (the South Shore 
Line). The railroad which began in 1901 as the Chicago and Indiana 
Air Line Railroad was reorganized and incorporated in 1925. As 
part of this revitalization process, the Beverly Shores station as 
well as several other stations (including a second station at 
Central Avenue in Beverly Shores) were built. Sometime before 1946 
the large neon sign was added to the roof; it is currently owned by 
the town of Beverly Shores and leased to the South Shore Line until 
November 30, 2 034.3 The building itself is owned by the South 
Shore Line (HICTD) while the land on which it sits is owned by the 
Northern Indiana Public Service Company (NIPSCO) which leased the 
land to the South Shore Line with a 99-year lease beginning August 
17, 1929. 

The Beverly Shores Station was closely linked to the history of the 
community of Beverly Shores. Beginning in 1926, real-estate 
developer, Frederick H. Bartlett marketed his subdivision at 
Beverly Shores to upwardly mobile families in Chicago's South Side. 
The electric railroad linked the city to the Indiana lakeshore and 
made it possible for people to commute to the beaches for the 
weekend. Prospective buyers rode the South Shore Line to Beverly 
Shores where Bartlett picked thera up in a black Packard and showed 
them around the community. When the station was built in 1929, it 
was designed in a style closely resembling the Spanish Mission 
style preferred by Bartlett; he had built the town administration 
building and up to thirty model homes in that style using Leo W. 
Post as the contractor and builder. 

2 Dorinda Partsch, "Beverly Shores South Shore Railroad 
Station," National Register of Historic Places Registration Form, 
prepared 22 March 1988. 

3 Dorinda Partsch, "Beverly Shores South Shore Railroad 
Station," National Register of Historic Places Registration Form, 
prepared 22 March 1988. 
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The station was occupied at least until 1985 as the park files 
contain a note that the tenant had reported a December, 1985, gas 
bill of $240.4 The station closed for a briei§" period after that but 
was reopened in 1992 when preliminary plans were made to restore 
the structure.5 Until spring of 1994 the waiting room remained in 
use; the ticket booth had not been used since 1963 and the private 
residence had been vacant for some time. 

Sources: "Beverly Shores Railroad Station," Park files, 
Administration Building, Park Headquarters. Indiana 
Dunes National Lakeshore. 

"Beverly Shores Station: Renovation plans could reopen 
historical structure." News-Dispatch (Michigan 
City, IN) September 4, 1992, 1. 

Dorinda Partsch, "Beverly Shores South Shore Railroad 
Station," National Register of Historic Places 
Registration Form, prepared 22 March 1988. 

PROJECT INFORMATION: 

Documentation of the Beverly Shores Century of Progress Homes and 
Historic District was undertaken in the summers of 1993 and 1994 by 
the Washington Office of the Historic American Buildings Survey 
(HABS) of the National Park Service, Robert J. Kapsch, HABS/HAER 
Division Chief, and Paul D. Dolinsky, Chief of HABS. The project 
was cosponsored by the Midwest Regional Office of the National Park 
Service, Andrew Ketterson, Chief of Cultural Resources and Craig 
Kenkel, Regional Historic Architect. Additional support was 
provided by Indiana Dunes National Lakeshore, Dale Engquest, 
Superintendent and William Supernaugh, Assistant Superintendent. 

The project was directed by Frederick J. Lindstrom, HABS 
Supervisory Architect. The field documentation was completed by 
Project Supervisor, Judith E. Collins and Field Foremen: Joseph A. 
Boquiren and Laura J. Culberson, with Architecture Technicians: 
Bert V. Calhoun, II, Eric T. Helgoth, David M. Lefton, Michael J. 
Seibert, Lillian M. Smith and Lori A. Smith. The historical report 
and written building surveys were produced by Project Historian 
Maria F. Ali, under the direction of Catherine Lavoie, HABS Senior 
Historian and Sarah Allaback, HABS Historian.  The large format 

4 "Beverly Shores Railroad Station," park files, administration 
building, park headquarters. Indiana Dunes National Lakeshore. 

5 "Beverly Shores Station: Renovation plans could reopen 
historial structure," News-Dispatch (Michigan City, IN) September 
4, 1992, 1. 
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photography was produced by HABS staff photographer Jack E. Boucher 
in 1994. Recognition must also go to the individual residents of 
the houses and the staff of Indiana Dunes National Lakeshore for 
their cooperation and assistance. 


